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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:

January 9, 2007
TO:



Mayor and Councilmembers
FROM:


Water Resources Divison, Public Works Department
SUBJECT:

One-Stop Rebate Program Agreement With California Urban Water Conservation Council
RECOMMENDATION:

That Council approve and authorize the Water Resources Manager to execute the attached contract with California Urban Water Conservation Council to participate in the Statewide One-Stop Rebate Program, and authorize the Water Resources Manager to execute any amendment not to exceed a total up-front contract cost of $45,000.
DISCUSSION:
The One-Stop Rebate Program is co-funded through the Proposition 50 Grant received by the California Urban Water Conservation Council (CUWCC) and participating water suppliers throughout California.  The program provides rebates for water users to improve their efficiency through appliance and equipment retrofits and replacements.  The City will be participating with 75 water broom (high efficiency pavement washers) rebates at $50 each, 130 high efficiency/ultra-low-flow residential toilet rebates at $100 each, and 12 cooling tower controller rebates at $1,200 each. 
This cost-effective, comprehensive program offers an excellent opportunity for the City. The total program cost for administration and rebates is $70,457.  The total contract cost of $45,000 includes the City’s share of $33,000 and $12,000 from the U. S. Bureau of Reclamation. The recommended funding amount includes extra authorization for potential additional rebates.  Estimated water savings for the program is 560 acre feet total for the life of the equipment.  The program will be coordinated on a regional basis with other Santa Barbara water purveyors.
PREPARED BY:
Steve Mack, Water Resources Manager/AWJ/mh
SUBMITTED BY:
Anthony J. Nisich, Public Works Director

APPROVED BY:
City Administrator’s Office
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